

It's Not Bragging if it's True: Communicating Library Successes with Key Stakeholders

Patrick Bodily
Library Consultant | State Data Coordinator
Idaho Commission for Libraries
patrick.bodily@libraries.idaho.gov



Washington Post Speaking Tips - https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/on-leadership/wp/2015/11/17/what-to-do-with-your-hands-when-speaking-in-public/?utm_term=.3750add5c687

Grassroots Library Advocacy – ALA Editions

Lauren Comito, Aliqae Geraci, and Christian Zabriskie
ISBN 978-0-8389-1134-1

Also available for purchase as an e-book or as a print/e-book bundle.

Federal Statistical Collections

IMLS: www.ims.gov

Public Libraries Survey (PLS), State Library Administrative Survey (SLAA)

U.S. Census Bureau: www.census.gov

American Community Survey (ACS), Current Population Survey (CPS), Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates (SAIPE), Data Ferrett

National Center for Education Statistics: www.nces.ed.gov

National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP), National Household Education Survey (NHES), Early Childhood Longitudinal Program (ECLS), Common Core of Data (CCD), Schools and Staffing Survey (SASS)

National Center for Health Statistics: www.cdc.gov/nchs

National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES), National Health Interview Survey (NHIS), National Vital Statistics System (NVSS)

Bureau of Labor Statistics: www.bls.gov

Gross Domestic Product, Consumer Price Index, (Un)employment

Digital Inclusion Survey: www.digitalinclusion.umd.edu

Today's Call To Action:

- 1) Create something for your Library Lovers.
- 2) Try a new avenue of communication.



Notes: